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On 1st September 2020, at the start of the new Methodist year, the Witney and Faringdon
Circuit ceases to exist. We join with Chipping Norton, Westcote and Churchill Methodist
churches (formerly part of the Chipping Norton and Stow Circuit) to become the West
Oxfordshire Circuit. While the reason for the change of name is entirely understandable, it
seems right that we should pause for a moment to record the passing of the name of Witney
as a Methodist circuit after over 200 years. We give thanks for all who have gone before us,
and for all God's help and guidance on the way.

Circuits are groups of individual churches who support each other and were one of the
brilliant organisational ideas introduced by John Wesley. Circuits were overseen by
“itinerant preachers" (later ministers or presbyters) who were stationed for a few years in a
particular circuit. Many of the Sunday services within the circuit were led by lay "local
preachers", an honourable role that continues today.

The Witney Wesleyan Circuit 1803

The Methodist cause in Witney, started by John Wesley's regular visits, was originally
part of the large Oxford Circuit. In 1795 the Newbury Circuit was formed, including
Witney, but in 1803 Witney became the centre of a separate circuit. The churches which
made up the Witney Wesleyan Circuit in 1832 can be seen on the Plan on the next page.

In 1838, only 6 years later, Coggs, Alvescott, Leafield, Westwell, Curbridge and Chilson
had disappeared from the Wesleyan Plan. Possibly they faded away, or transferred to the
Primitive Circuit?

There was a time of revival in the Circuit in 1907-8 under the Rev Arthur Martin when a
Circuit Extension Committee was set up to build new chapels at Aldsworth, Hailey,
Clanfield, Carterton and Barnard Gate, and to make Improvements at Hanborough,
Stonesfield, Freeland, Sutton and Northleigh.

The Witney Primitive Circuit 1826

The Primitive Methodists were a revivalist movement who broke away nationally from the
more formal Wesleyan Methodists in 1811. Missioners from Leicester helped form the
Witney Primitive Circuit in 1826, comprising Witney and 11 villages. In Witney a house in
Corn Street was rented for use as a chapel.

In 1890, the Primitive Methodist churches in the circuit were Witney (Corn Street), New
Yatt, Eynsham, Chilson, Stonesfield, Wootton, Charlbury, Brize Norton, Swinbrook,
Minster, Fordwells, Curbidge, North Leigh, Burford and Chosley.
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1832 Witney Wesleyan Circuit Plan

cree

THE LORD'S DAY PLAN

OF THE

WESLEYAN METHODIST PREACHERS,
IN TRE WItNaY CIRCUIT.
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A. Amniversary Sermon in behalf of the Chapel.
" Q. Quarterly Collection in behalf of the Circuits’ Itinerant Ministry,
S. Sacrament of the Lord’s Supper.
L. Love Feast.
S.S. Sunday School Sermon.
1. The Quarterly Fust is September 28th ; to be regarded as a day of special intercession for the outpouring of the Holy Spirit.

2. Ournext Quarterly Meeting will be at Witney, on Monday, September 24th.—The Local Preachers to meet at One, and the
et Society Stewards at Four 0’Clock, p. M.

3. Every Preacher is requested to look at his Plan before preaching, and to publish when there is a Collection, the Sacrament, or
Love Feast, the following Sabbath.
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Methodist Union 1932

In 1932 the different strands of Methodism united nationally. In Witney, the former
Wesleyan and Primitive "Corn Street" Methodist Circuits became one, as listed in the
1932 Plan below.

In 1956 a new church was built in Davenport Road and the Corn Street Chapel sold.
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